

AARON J. IMRIE, P.E.

VICE PRESIDENT
DALLAS OFFICE MANAGER



AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Asset Valuations
- Technology Assessment
- Project Feasibility
- PRISM Refining Industry Modeling and Database
- Renewables and Regulatory
- Engineering, Procurement, and Construction (EPC)
- Independent Engineer / Mergers
 & Acquisitions
- Markets & Strategy
- Fertilizer
- Arbitration
- Operations and Maintenance
- Intellectual Property
- Product Quality
- Forensic Analysis
- Gasification

INDUSTRIES

- Oil & Gas Production
- Natural Gas and NGLs
- Chemicals and Petrochemicals
- Petroleum Refining
- Renewable Fuels
- LNG

EDUCATION

- Rochester Institute of Technology
 M.B.A. Finance (2005)
- University of Wisconsin Madison
 B.S. Chemical Engineering (1995)

CERTIFICATIONS

Professional Engineer (P.E.), TX

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

With over 25 years of global experience, Mr. Imrie advises clients on project management, economic, and technical matters in a broad range of industries, such as petroleum refining, gas processing, fertilizers, chemicals, renewable fuels, and engineering and construction.

Prior to Baker & O'Brien, Aaron worked in process engineering design, research and development, and field services. He also has experience in refinery and petrochemical process operations. Among his achievements, he has commissioned several new and revamped process units throughout the world, successfully executed a demonstration plant project for a new biomass-to-liquid fuel process, and supported modular hydrogen generation systems. Aaron is a Registered Professional Engineer in Texas.

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

2007-2013: Virent, Inc. (Tesoro Subsidiary)

Commercial Manager, Business Development

Project Manager/Lead Engineer, Operations/Engineering

2006-2007: **HyRadix**, **Inc.**Field Service Manager, Field Services

1996-2004: UOP. LLC

Technical Advisor, Field Operating Services Development Engineer, Research & Development Design Engineer, Engineering